
Next Library Board Meeting: November 18, 2025 

Page 1 of 1 

____________________________________________________________ 
Elaine Goldman (LB1)  Bobbie Gregg (LB2) 
Linda Lybecker, Chair (LB3)  Amy VanderZanden (LB4) 
Tara Heesacker (LB5)  Peter Edison – Council Liaison 

_______________________________________________________________ 

AGENDA 

TO LISTEN TO THIS MEETING LIVE 
Use the ZOOM App on your electronic device and the following link:  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84447356658?pwd=8dQRKUEZVT66aULJVg90LJahfhYhve.1 
Meeting ID:   844 4735 6658 

Passcode:   154451 
If using phone only (no internet) call 1-253-215-8782 

 Meeting ID:   844 4735 6658 
Passcode:   154451 

LIBRARY BOARD MEETING 
CALL TO ORDER AND DECLARATION OF A QUORUM 

ROLL CALL AND INTRODUCTIONS 

CHANGES OR ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
1. Minutes of the Library Board Meeting – July 15, 2025, and September 16, 2025.

OLD BUSINESS 
2. Library Service Activity Update
3. WCCLS Update

NEW BUSINESS 
4. Levy Informational Presentation – Library Director Cackler.

REPORTS 
5. City Report
6. Executive Board Report
7. Directors Report
8. Friends Report

COMMITTEE ROUND TABLE DISCUSSION 

ADJOURN 

LIBRARY BOARD MEETING 
***ZOOM MEETING*** 

Tuesday, October 21, 2025, begins at 7:00 pm 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84447356658?pwd=8dQRKUEZVT66aULJVg90LJahfhYhve.1


BANKS LIBRARY BOARD MEETING 

***Zoom Meeting*** 

Tuesday, July 15, 2025 

CALL TO ORDER AT 7:00pm AND DECLARATION OF QUORUM 
In attendance – Elaine Goldman, Linda Lybecker, Tara Heesacker, Susan Cackler, Denise Holmes, 
Pete Edison. No Guests. 
Absent, excused-Bobbie Gregg, Amy VanderZanden. 

CHANGES TO AGENDA: None 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. Minutes of the Library Board Meeting, June 17, 2025 - Heesacker moved to approve.
Lybecker seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

OLD BUSINESS 

1. Library Service Activity Update
a. Summer Reading is going well. Over 200 kids signed up and over 200 additional

sets of dragon cards handed out (one set per 2 hours read). Attendance at
outdoor events has been about 40 at each.

b. Book ordering for the new fiscal year has begun.
c. Planning for upcoming events is underway. No big changes, but transitioning

Dungeons & Dragons to tabletop games.
d. Surprisingly good attendance activity given we typically expect lighter attendance

this time of year.
2. WCCLS Update

a. Courtney Gill was hired as the Community Relations Manager.
b. Hiring for the Partnership Supervisor, who will report to Gill,  is set to begin.
c. The rest of the statistical data and reporting has been moved over from BI

LaunchPad to Tableau.
d. Lisa Tattersall is scheduled to attend the Banks City Council meeting in August.

Lybecker asked about having an Operating Levy presentation requested for
another group. Rob Drake, Chair of People for Libraries, may be coming around
to various city councils to request their endorsement. Edison will follow up on
that.

3. Board Training



a. Advocacy & Public Relations Section – requested by VanderZanden. Will add 
to a later meeting. 

b. Reviewed State Library of Oregon: Planning for the Future. 
i. Library leadership and the Board. 

ii. Lybecker recalled prior community involvement in implementation of 
Strategic Plan.  

iii. WITH THE PLANNING COMMITTEE: Current Strategic Plan doesn’t 
have expiration date. Holmes indicated they are typically good for 3 
years.  Given we are in 2nd year since last renewal, Cackler will note 
this task for next year. Lybecker added that could be good planning 
given future outcome of Levy and upcoming budgets. Edison added 
possible “community center” coming to Banks in near future. Planning 
for future building space may include new library space. He 
encouraged Board to be mindful of the Library’s future vision and 
what will be necessary to achieve that vision and what the capital 
budget implications are. This need for input could happen over the 
next year. 

1. Lybecker asked for an update from the City Council on 
population forecasts, anticipated service 
needs/programs/staffing/seniors as well as budgetary 
considerations.  Edison will work on that presentation. 

2. Goldman asked Edison what kind of questions would be 
needed for planning for future building?  Edison commented 
that all the entities of the city should have their opinions and 
vision shared.  Otherwise competing needs make it hard for 
the council to make this decision with only part of the 
needs/vision spoken for. Q: What is the library going to need in 
the next 10 years?  What square footage will you need? Site in 
consideration is about 1 acre, less the Depot Street extension 
that is going to be dedicated. Code limits new building to 35’ 
tall so maybe 2 or possibly 3 story building is feasible. Goal is 
to have this be Banks’ Living Room (a.k.a. Plaza) 

3. Lybecker wanted to calendar revisit in Jan 2026. Edison said 
more to come. 

iv. No other comments on rest of document. 
4. PLD Standards Review 

a. Materials Standards (Section 3): 
i. 3.1 Collection Management Plan –  



ii.  
1. We meet all Essential criteria. 

a. We’ll need to review the Collection Development 
Statement again in September since our plan calls for 
review every 2 years. 

2. We meet Enhanced criteria also. 

iii.  
1. The library is doing the best it can with the resources it has. 
2. $10k budget. 
3. Meets Essential criteria. 

iv.  
1. Cackler felt the Library meets most of the Essential, Enhanced 

and Exemplary criteria.  
a. Exception would be the circulation turnover rate and 

Trends. 
2. Holmes noted the State Library Report does have some 

additional statistics. Cackler added 16% increase in Juvenile 
Fiction circulation this June since last June. Holmes mentioned 
with the new Tableau software system, more statistical data 
will be available. Holmes noted it will be interesting to see 
how consolidated data is available in future.  

3. Goldman asked for example of data-driven circulation decision 
making.  Cackler talked about monitoring the drop in 
circulation of Juvenile DVDs, while Juvenile Graphic Novel 
circulation has gone way up. Paying attention to these trends 
helps the library allocate funds and shelf space. Cackler shared 
that she enjoys mining for meaningful statistics that help 
support user’s desires. Data-informed weeding of materials is 
ongoing.  

v.  

 
1. All Essential, Enhanced and Exemplary criteria are met.  

vi.  
1. All applicable criteria in Essential area are met. 10% non-

English speaking households not applicable.  



2. Lybecker noted she met a non-English speaker who learned 
English by watching movies. Goldman and Holmes agreed. 

3. All applicable criteria in Essential area are met. 5% non-English 
speaking households not applicable.  

 

NEW BUSINESS 

4. August Board Meeting – Meeting Canceled. Cackler and Lybecker will work to plan for a 
robust September meeting. 

REPORTS 

1. City Report: Edison reported the following from the July 8th Council Meeting:  
a. Sunset West (David Weekly) development – website being set up. Phase 1 starts 

construction activities next week. Possible road impacts to Cedar Canyon.  
b. Hampton Lumber – Recently listed with a commercial real estate broker. 

Hampton purchased existing rail line and Depot from POTB. POTB also conveyed 
section of line to Portland and Western. All this was so Hampton could attract 
prospective buyers for heavy industrial. However, City’s recent rezone to light 
industrial conflicts with these goals. The city is meeting with Hampton’s broker 
later this week. With all the other developments surrounding the Hampton site 
the discussions are ongoing. 

c. Duncan Automotive property is now annexed into the City. 
d. Adopted Grading Ordinance.  
e. Appointed a councilor to the remaining vacant seat.   
f. Urban Renewal District work is ongoing.  Up to 25% of the area of the city can be 

allocated in District - approximately 6 acres in area. Effort to have boundary of 
URD redrawn. A consultant is helping to identify and prioritize projects. Also 
calculating future URD funding to be generated. In current dollars $15.3M This 
would be for projects like purchase of Cop’s Towing site, Enhancement of 
Commercial Property Sites, revitalization of the mill site for environmental clean-
up. Edison highlighted that UR funds are fundamentally used for 1) economic 
development, 2) community needs and 3) infrastructure. 

g. Council adopted Resolution to use eminent domain to acquire Cop’s Towing 
property. Due to nearly $500k needed for environmental clean-up of site, the 
seller has become unwilling, hence the need for eminent domain. Legal counsel 
has been engaged for this effort. 



h. Kelly Field 365 is at $1M. Kickoff campaign at Banks BBQ and highlight at 
upcoming game.  

2. Executive Board Report 
a. Cackler reported on recent Funding and Governance Evaluation meeting. Next 

meeting July 31st. This will be for the Executive Board to meet without the Library 
Directors. Still work to be done. The proposal is not a slam dunk.  Holmes added 
the new method of determining allocation of funds based on population.  The 
service area boundary is important. The population of the service area as 
currently being redefined is 7200. Baseline services plus multiplier. 4 FTE to run 
our library for 45 hours/week. Multiplier (new formula) devised by Merina. 
Incremental units in formula increase with every 2,500 people over the initial 
5000. Holmes added that the new formula focuses on census blocks and the 
service area boundaries. New formula means growth will be accounted for.  Once 
population increases inside Banks’ boundary, the formula will adjust. Discussed 
how first year is going to be handled as individual libraries transition over.  

i. Libraries will be voting in September 2025. Two-thirds of the city-
owned libraries must vote in favor of this new funding formula, as 
well as two thirds of the non-profit libraries. Equitable distribution is a 
common goal, but the new funding formula will be a little challenging 
for some of the more affluent libraries.  

ii. Edison inquired about staffing levels per formula and if Hillsboro is 
overstaffed. Holmes responded that they weren’t. 

3. Directors Report 
a. Cackler is “incoming director” and Holmes is “outgoing director”.  Allows for joint 

attendance and will make for smooth transition. 
4. Friends Report 

a.  Email sent about retirement in-lieu of fundraiser. 
b. Grant for computer replacement wasn’t awarded, so Friends are stepping up to 

support this effort. 

Committee Round Table Discussion: 

Holmes noted that People for Libraries is running about 50% short on the campaign budget. 
Their focus is on having enough funding for Voting Pamphlet and website enhancements. Donat 

Meeting adjourned at 8:39pm 

 

Submitted by Susan Cackler and Tara Heesacker 



Banks Public Library Board Meeting  
Tuesday September 16, 2025  

***Zoom Meeting***  
  
  
CALL TO ORDER AT 7:00 AND DECLARATION OF QUORUM  
In attendance-Linda Lybecker, Bobbie Gregg, Amy VanderZanden, Tara Heesacker, 
Susan Cackler, Elaine Goldman  
Excused-Pete Edison  
  
CHANGES TO AGENDA: The June minutes were included in the agenda packet 
instead of the July minutes. Lybecker suggested we approve both July and September 
minutes at the next meeting in October.  
  
APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

•  
OLD BUSINESS  

•  Library Service Activity Update  
o Fall programming is under way.  
o New this year is having a teen or tween program every Thursday 
afternoon.  
o The Terrarium workshop on 9/23 is full.  
o Speaker from the Confederated Tribes of Grand Ronde will be speaking 
about native plants on October 2.  
o Wrapped up summer reading.  The library gave away over 350 books to 
kids this summer.  
o Reading Dragons playing card game was how elementary age students 
tracked reading and it was very well-received this year.  
o All students in the school district will be able to get a library card through 
the Data Load project that is a partnership between WCCLS, the Banks 
School District, and the Banks Public Library.  

  
• WCCLS  

o Hiring for the cataloging librarian is complete and hiring for the ILL 
assistant is in process.  
o A request for proposal for a consultant to help with centralized collections 
is live and a consultant should be selected and be in place by January of 
2026.  
o WCCLS staff are working on levy education.   A WCCLS representative 
came to Banks on September 15 for a community conversation and spoke 
about the levy.  
o  Part of levy promotion includes educating about the services available 
through WCCLS and libraries. This month, they highlighted the free online 
tutoring available through BrainFuse. Lybecker asked when students get 
library cards if they can get tutoring help.  Cackler explained the 



process.  Students will need to have a library card or access to a family 
card.  Adults can also get resume help.   

  
  

• Board Training  
o Advocacy and Community Relations Training  

 We are here to represent the library to the community and advocate 
for the library, as well as represent the community’s point of view.  
 League of Library Lovers promotion for September and October. 
Fill in a space every time you tell someone what you love about the 
library. 10 punches earns you the prize- a sticker for your library card 
in September and a book tote in October.  Staff and board members 
are not eligible.  
 Explaining student access card-limits 5 physical items or digital 
items.    
 Discussion about Gale databases. Cackler has short clips to 
introduce how to use the Gale databases and other resources.   
 Lybecker asked if the board wants information about the 
levy.  Board members have to give neutral information about the levy. 
Cackler has a power point about the levy. Lybecker-would you want to 
present next month. Cackler will present at the October Board 
Meeting.  
 Vanderzanden was thankful for having this information.   

  
o New Business  

o Collection Development Statement  
o Lybecker asked if the staff have any concerns with the policy and have anything 

we need to look at? Cackler said staff had no concerns with the policy.  She did 
mention the formats the library will not purchase or accept as donations.   

o Lybecker asked if there were some formats out of date.  Heesacker asked if with 
the new centralization changes is the interlibrary loan statement still accurate? 
The interlibrary loan (ILL) process is if a patron requests a book WCCL ships the 
books and Banks will process.  Cackler thinks the statement is still accurate.    

o Centralized collection may change how books are collected for Banks Public 
Library, but it is still important to have the statement to advocate for what is 
expected in our community. Gregg asked if Banks will be able to make requests 
for certain materials. Cackler thinks the process will still take requests from 
member libraries and patrons.  

o  Lybecker asked if we wanted to make any changes.   
o The Board agreed to affirm the Collection Development Statement as it currently 

stands.   
o Heesacker would like to reserve the right to revisit the collection development 

before the next biennium based on changes that occur with centralized 
collections at WCCLS.  
  

  



• City Report  
o Clearing/grading at Cedar Canyon and 47 is underway.    
o Banks Road project is complete. The intersection is almost complete.   
o Ground broken in both housing developments.    
o Business Appreciation Event was held at Main Street Pizza. They 
discussed the retail study report which a Ford Family Foundation Grant 
helped to fund, and which shows that there is demand for more businesses, 
just not space for them until more development takes place.    
o Heesacker asked for an update about the purchase of Cop’s towing.  It is 
in the process of eminent domain. Goldman asked if that would provide space 
for retail?  There are 5 acres in the east side development for 
retail.  Additionally, zoning has been modified so that houses on Main Street 
can run business out of their houses.  

  
• Executive Board Report  

o On September 25th the executive board is scheduled to vote on the 
funding and governance proposal recommendation which the Board of 
Commissioners will vote on in October.   
o The proposed funding structure should be good for Banks.  Lybecker 
asked if libraries will know the funding structure well in advance of budget 
development.  Cackler, yes although the IGA will not be complete. The 
proposal is for a straightforward formula with increases each year and a way 
to include population growth over time.  

  
• Directors Report  

o Cackler is officially the director.  
o Cackler read a card from Denise Holmes to the Board.  
o Cackler is working on the State Library statistical report which captures 
data about collections, expenditures, programming and funding.     
o Cackler is looking at current job descriptions to see if adjustments need to 
be made to account for shifting of tasks. In the proposed new funding 
structure, basic library services has been defined as requiring 4 
FTE.  Including administrative time, the Banks Library is currently at 3.6 FTE 
so there is potentially an opportunity to hire another part time position.  
o Staff are watching levy training videos.  Cackler is presenting levy training 
in October.  
o The library is ordering new public computers. The Friends are funding the 
cost of the new computers.  

• Friends Report  
o Book sale will be October 22 to 25.  
o Hosted two retirement parties for Holmes.   
o See’s Candy fundraiser will start October 22 and end by December 5.  
o The annual big fundraiser will return with a proposal to call it Dinner with 
Friends instead of Raise a Glass.   

• RoundTable Discussion  



o Lybecker mentioned all were invited to an American Association of 
University Women talk about the levy on October 11.  

The meeting adjourned at 7:59. The next meeting is October 21st via Zoom.  
 



Adults:

Craft Night October 8 at 6 pm

Digital Navigator available Wednesdays 10 to

noon

MahJongg Thursdays at 12:30 pm

Native Plants October 2 at 7 pm

Rural Ramblers Walking group Fridays at 8:45 am

Teens and tweens:

Tween Crafternoon October 2 at 3:15

Drop in Table top Gaming for grades 8-12

October 9  at 3:15 

Teen Art Lab October 16 at 3:15 pm

Teen Service Saturday October 13 at 10 am (help

with Community Art Swap)

Elementary:

STEM-Basket Engineering October 7 at 3 pm

Pokémon TCG  October 14 at 3 pm

Art Lab- how to draw a face October 21 at 3 pm

Tinker Tuesday- masks-  October 28 at 3 pm

Families:

Storytimes Tuesday and Wednesday at 10 am. 

Community Art Swap October 11  11 am to 2 pm

See full schedule at wccls.org/events

October 2025

42461 NW Market St  Banks, OR 97106   503-324-1382

Library Report

Page 1BanksPL@wccls.org

We had a full house for the Terrarium
Workshop on September 23 and the
Native Plant Talk on October 2.  Feedback
was all positive and requests were made
for additional adult programs. 
Storytime is off to a great start with quite a
few new children and families attending
The second grade classes have all come or
scheduled their first field trip for the year. .
The data load project is in process. Staff
plan to deliver cards to Banks School
District students  by mid-December. 

October EventsSeptember highlights:

At the September 16 Library Board Meeting,
the board had a training on advocacy and
public relations, heard updates on local and
countywide library news, and reviewed and
reaffirmed the Banks Public Library
Collection Development Statement.

Library Board Update Friends of the Library
The Friends of the Library are preparing for a
book sale that will be October 22 to October
25. 
 They will also be having a Yum-Raising,
which is a fundraiser through See’s Candies.
It will start late October and run to early
December.



October 2025

Executive Board  
Funding and Governance work is nearing
completion. The Executive Board and the
Board of Commissioners are revisiting the
work that has been done so far on the funding
formula. The Executive Board will meet in
October to vote on their recommendation to
the Board of Commissioners. 
Executive Board meetings that are not
concerned with the Funding and Governance
work are resuming soon. 

Policy Group 
discussed levy education efforts
elected a new vice chair
discussed what direction the group can
offer to the Cataloging committee
reviewed the final draft of the RFP for
consultant services

  WCCLS Administration 
The Student Access Card/Data Load project
is proceeding in all participating school
districts. It is the first year for Banks School
District, but Beaverton and Hillsboro have
been participating since the beginning of
this decade.   
Staff are engaging in levy education at city
councils and other meetings.
The RFP for a consultant to help guide the
Cooperative toward Centralized Collections
is live and the evaluation process will be
underway this fall. The consultant should
be on board in January. 

42461 NW Market St  Banks, OR  97106   503-324-1382 Page 2

WCCLS Updates

BanksPL@wccls.org

Local Checkouts:
August 2025      August 2024
   7,250                    6,750 

County-wide Checkouts:
August 2025       August 2024
 999,504          994,687 

E-Book, E-Audiobook & E-Magazine
Checkouts:  (Does not include World
Press)
August 2025:  42% of local circulation vs
31% of total county-wide circulation 

Banks’ Library of Things Checkouts :
August          July
     27                47
There are 39 items in the collection.

Library by the Numbers

Library Report

We have shared a lot of produce with and from the
community this summer.


